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RE: Pre-Election General Campaign Finance Report

Dear Jessica Yorko:

Upon reviewing your campaign finance records it has come to my attention that your candidate
committee:

FAILED TO FILE ON TIME - PRE ELECTION CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT

As of this time, a late fee of $300 is due.

Under Michigan's Campaign Finance Act, candidate committees that have received more than
$10,000 in the previous two years will be assessed fines according to the following structure:

$50.00 per day, up to a maximum of $1000, for failure to file Pre- or Post-Election Campaign
Finance Statements.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 517-676-7255
Sincerelys

Angela Wittroc
Chief Deputy/Elections Coordinator



